MINUTES

Well Constructor Continuing Education Committee Minutes Wednesday October 17, 2007

Committee Members Present: Greg McInnis, Mike Waldroop, Kris Byrd, Terry Daugherty Others Present: Juno Pandian, Tracy Eichenlaub

A) Cont. Ed. Committee Meeting Minutes

The draft minutes from the October 4, 2007, meeting were reviewed. Byrd motioned to approve the draft minutes as is, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

B) Other Issues

Staff informed the Cont. Ed. Committee that a waiver was granted to Tom Stites.

C) Review of Applications

- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Preventing Company Vehicle Accidents" submitted by the Washington State Ground Water Association (WSGWA). The instructor is Joseph Hogan, Hartford Insurance Co. This one (1) hour course is part of the 2007 WSGWA Fall Seminar Series, November 2, 2007, in Spokane, Washington (WA) and November 3, 2007, in Richland, WA. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC in the safety/first aid/CPR category, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Understanding Worker Compensation Insurance" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is Joseph Hogan, Hartford Insurance Co. This one (1) hour course is part of the 2007 WSGWA Fall Seminar Series, November 2, 2007, in Spokane, WA and November 3, 2007, in Richland, WA. Byrd motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Round Table: Surface Seals" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructors are Craig Gresham and Scott Fowler. This 30 minute course is part of the 2007 WSGWA Fall Seminar Series, November 9, 2007, in Kelso, WA. Daugherty motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Casing Advancing System" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is John Hislop, Atlas Copco. This one (1) hour course is part of the 2007 WSGWA Fall Seminar Series, November 2, 2007, in Spokane, WA, November 3, 2007, in Richland, WA, and November 9, 2007, in Kelso, WA. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Hammer Down"

submitted by the **WSGWA**. The instructor is Darwin Hollar, Atlas Copco. This one (1) hour course is part of the **2007 WSGWA Fall Seminar Series, November 2, 2007, in Spokane, WA, November 3, 2007, in Richland, WA, and November 9, 2007, in Kelso, WA**. Daugherty motioned to assign **one** (1) **CEC**, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Cable Tool Drilling" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is Al Butler, Wolfe Mechanical Services, Inc. This one (1) hour course is part of the 2007 WSGWA Fall Seminar Series, November 2, 2007, in Spokane, WA, November 3, 2007, in Richland, WA, and November 9, 2007, in Kelso, WA. Byrd motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "The Art & Safety of Electric Arc Welding" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is Al Butler, Wolfe Mechanical Services, Inc. This one (1) hour course is part of the 2007 WSGWA Fall Seminar Series, November 2, 2007, in Spokane, WA, November 3, 2007, in Richland, WA, and November 9, 2007, in Kelso, WA. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, McInis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for **"Water Well Performance: The Economic Basis for Operation, Well Rehabilitation & Maintenance Decisions"** submitted by the **American Ground Water Trust**. There are various instructors. This one day course is scheduled for **November 6, 2007, in Wilsonville, Oregon** (OR). Daugherty motioned to assign **seven (7) CECs**, McInis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "In-Situ Remediation Technologies" submitted by Cascade Drilling Corp. There are various instructors. This one day course is scheduled for October 18, 2007, in Portland, OR. Daugherty motioned to assign five (5) CECs, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the agenda for "Idaho Well Construction Rules and Idaho Code Regarding Well Drilling: An Overview and the Most Common Compliance Issues" sponsored by the Idaho Ground Water Association (IGWA). The instructors are Tom Neace, Chad Hersley, and Dennis Dunn, Idaho Dept. of Water Resources. This one (1) hour course is part of the 2007 Eastern Idaho Workshop held September 14, 2007, in Pocatello, Idaho (ID). Byrd motioned not to assign CECs, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the agenda for "All You Need to Know About Pipe Threads" sponsored by the IGWA. The instructor is Kyle Widdison, Widdison Turbine Service, LLC. This one (1) hour course is part of the 2007 Eastern Idaho Workshop held September 14, 2007, in Pocatello, ID. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the agenda for "Underground Propane Tanks and Federal/State/Local Regulations" sponsored by the IGWA. The instructor is Kevin Keller, LPB of Soda Springs. This one (1) hour course is part of the 2007 Eastern Idaho Workshop held September 14, 2007, in Pocatello, ID. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the agenda for "Drill Rigging" sponsored by the IGWA. The instructor is Jim Cox, Boise Rigging Supply. This one (1) hour course is part of the 2007 Eastern Idaho Workshop held September 14, 2007, in Pocatello, ID. McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the agenda for "**Professionalism, Salesmanship and Same Day Service**" sponsored by the **IGWA**. The instructor is Henry Baker, Apex Drilling. This one (1) hour course is part of the **2007 Eastern Idaho Workshop held September 14, 2007, in Pocatello, ID.** Byrd motioned to assign **one (1) CEC**, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the agenda for "Round Table on Water Temperatures in Ground Water" sponsored by the IGWA. The instructor is Gary Duspiva, Duspiva Well Drilling. This one (1) hour course is part of the 2007 Eastern Idaho Workshop held September 14, 2007, in Pocatello, ID. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the agenda for **"The Nebraska Grout Task Force Preliminary Observation"** sponsored by the **IGWA**. The instructor is Tom Christopherson. This two (2) hour course is part of the **2007 Eastern Idaho Workshop held September 14, 2007, in Pocatello, ID.** Byrd motioned to assign **two (2) CECs**, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

D) Review of Documentation

Bruce Moore, #629 submitted:

- documentation for the following courses as part of the "OR-OSHA Public Education Workshop" October 23, 24, and November 2, 2007, in Roseburg, OR:
 - **"Safety and Health Management The Basics"** four (4) hours, McInnis motioned to assign **four (4) CECs in the safety/first aid/CPR category**, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.
 - **"Motor Vehicles: Planning and Safe Practices"** four (4) hours, Daugherty motioned to assign **four (4) CECs in the safety/first aid/CPR category**, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
 - **"Safety and the Supervisor"** four (4) hours, McInnis motioned to assign **four (4) CECs in the safety/first aid/CPR category**, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
 - **"Forklift Safety"** four (4) hours, Byrd motioned to assign **four (4) CECs in the safety/first aid/CPR category**, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Safety for Small Business" two (2) hours, Daugherty motioned to assign **two (2) CECs in the safety/first aid/CPR category**, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

He will submit documentation of attendance after the course.

Casey Jones Well Drilling Co, submitted:

- "2007 Schramm Drilling Rig Service Seminar Agenda" offered by Schramm. There are various instructors. This course is scheduled for November 14, 15, and 16, 2007, in West Chester, Pennsylvania. The Committee agreed to review the course by day.
 - for **Day 1**: McInnis motioned to assign **six (6) CECs**, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- for **Day 2**: McInnis motioned to assign **six (6) CECs**, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
 - for **Day 3**: McInnis motioned to assign **four (4) CECs**, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

They will submit documentation after the course for their drillers who attend this course.

Andrew Blake, #10566 submitted:

- documentation for a "Water Well Inspector Training" course offered by the USDA, Rural Development. This course was held September 24-25, 2007, in Olympia, WA. Note: This course was held in other states also. The Committee agreed to review the course by day.
- for **Day 1**: McInnis motioned to assign **six (6) CECs**, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.
 - for **Day 2**: Waldroop motioned to assign **four (4) CECs**, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Chris Christensen, #10465 submitted:

• documentation for "Drilling Fluids Applications" taken February 24, 2007, in Long Beach, California, sponsored by Baroid Industrial Drilling Products. Daugherty motioned to assign 6.5 CECs, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

E) Public Comment

There was no public comment.

F) Next meeting to be announced.

Adjourn.

•